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Ottawa,9th September,1907-

Sir,

With reference to your Assignment Return for the

month of August last,I have to inform you that the

Transfer from James Barley to Mungo Thorburn,of Lot

26,Con.3,Burpee,cannot be accepted,as the Lot is

already Patented to James Barley Jr.

The Assignment is therefore returned

herewith.

Your obedient servant,

en den 16. J.

R.Thorburn,Esq.

Indian Agent,

Gore Bay,

Ont.

indian affairs, Letterbook,

15 August 1907 - 10 September 1907, (R.G. 10, Volume 5174)
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